


AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 2A 
DISCUSSION 

Erwin Board of Commissioners
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:       Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date: June 21, 2018 
Subject: Erwin Depot 

The Town of Erwin received a $50,000 grant from the North Carolina Department of Commerce 
to complete some work on the Depot. There is also (X) amount of funds to replace to roof from 
an insurance claim that we need to complete. Bill Dreitzler and I met with David Black from 
Hager Smith to discuss what he thought would be the best next steps to take. We have bided the 
project out twice and we have not received any bids. I met with two people to show them the 
Depot and they both decided not to put in a bid.  

I have included the bid packet in the agenda. We need to discuss what steps we should take to 
use this grant money. I have reached out to the N.C. Department of Commerce and they did 
mention that if we wanted to do another feasibility study that it should not be an issue. Or we 
could just pick some different work to complete.  I need to submit an update to the NC 
Department of Commerce by July 15th.  The project needs to be completed by October 15, 2018. 
I will reach out to the Department of Commerce to see if there is any way we can get an 
extension.  

Attachments:  

 Bid Packet





























AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 2B 
DISCUSSION 

Erwin Board of Commissioners
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:       Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date: June 21, 2018 
Subject: Building Inspections 

Bill Morris has submitted his letter of resignation. He has given the Town plenty of time to find a 
replacement for our inspections. I have discussed the possibility of Harnett County taking back our 
inspections with the Director of Development Services Mark Locklear and Manager of Building Services 
Brad Sutton. Harnett County has handled our inspections before, and they handle inspections for other 
municipalities in Harnett County as well. If we decide to go back to having the County handle our 
inspections we need to let them know what our long-term plans are with inspections.  

Things have gone well with having inspections back in house. It is hard to find inspectors from what I 
have been told by other people in the field. We would need to find someone that has experience because 
we don’t have anyone on staff that could train someone. One of the downfalls of only having one 
inspector is finding someone to cover himself or herself if they want to take time off. Lastly, it took a 
while to find someone to bring inspections back in house.  

Harnett County was handling our inspections when I first started in Erwin, and I think things operated 
very well. I know that it can be somewhat of an inconvenience for residents to have to go to Lillington to 
obtain permits but once they have obtained their permits that is the only trip they will have to make to 
Lillington.   

As of 6/14/18: 

Permit Revenues- $27, 035 

Part-time Salary- $16,120 

Total Inspection Expenses- $30,881 

Options: 

 Authorize the Town Manager to reach out to Mark Locklear and start the process of having
Harnett County handling our inspections again.

 Look into the possibility of contracting with someone to handle inspections on a part-time basis.
 Advertise the part-time position

Action Recommended: 

 Authorize the Town Manager to reach out to Mark Locklear and start the process of having
Harnett County handling our inspections again.



AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 2C 
DISCUSSION 

Erwin Board of Commissioners
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:       Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date: June 21, 2018 
Subject: Code Enforcement 

This conversation will depend on the direction that is taken with Building Inspections. Bill was 
handling our code enforcement complaints. I have continued to help with code enforcement but 
it has mostly been done by Bill. If the Town decides to contract out, or go back with the County 
to handle our building inspections we will need to do something about code enforcement. In the 
past, code enforcement/planning has been contracted out to other entities. At one point, the Town 
received a quote from N-Focus to handle code enforcement but it was decided to go another 
route.  

There are a few ways to solve this issue. I can advertise and hire someone to handle code 
enforcement at the part-time level. I could reach out to some private companies that handle 
government work and obtain a quote to present to the Town Board for their approval. I could 
handle the complaints that the Town receives and attempt to send out letters that need yards cut. 
If the Town wants to get serious about code enforcement we will need to eventually have 
someone that handles these tasks as a primary responsibility.  



AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 2D 
DISCUSSION 

Erwin Board of Commissioners
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:       Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date: June 21, 2018 
Subject: Erwin History Room 

I have looked at multiple options to have a ramp installed at the Erwin History Room. There is a 
door that is blocked off in the back of the Erwin Public Library that could access the Erwin 
History Room. From what I have been told it was blocked off mostly for security reasons. There 
would need to be some items moved but opening this access way into the history room is the 
most practical way to make the history room more accessible for individuals that are limited to 
wheel chairs or other transportation devices. There are two steps in-between the library and 
history room but that could be solved by a simple ramp that can be placed/removed over stairs.  

Example of an ADA ramp that turns stairs into a ramp. The ramp below costs $30.  



AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 2E 
DISCUSSION 

Erwin Board of Commissioners
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION  

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 
From:       Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
Date: June 21, 2018 
Subject: Budget Amendment 

The Town has maintained one of the HVAC units for at the Erwin Gym for as long as it could 
last. One of the units does not work at all anymore. There is still one working unit for the gym 
but the other one needs replacement. I have proposed transferring money from the contingency 
account in the Board of Commissioners budget for this project. Recreation Director Doug 
Stevens obtained a quote from the company that currently maintains the HVAC equipment at the 
gym. The company will removed the old unit and replace it with a new system for $6,450.00. 
After doing some research I believe it is fair to say this is a fair quote for this equipment.  

The text amendment calls for the money to be transferred to the Capital Outlay-Equipment line 
item due to the fact that the equipment cost more than $5,000.   

Attachments: 

Estimate from Randy Lee Jackson.  
























